PRIMARY PURPOSE ASC MINUTES

May 7, 2011

The area chairperson opened the ASC with a moment of silence at 1:00 pm; followed by the Serenity Prayer.

The 12 Traditions, 12 Concepts and the Service Motivation were read. An introduction of addict in attendance went around the room.

Roll call was taken of GSR'S. There were 9 GSR'S in attendance at this area. This is a quorum.

Minutes from the <u>April 2, 2011 minutes</u> were read. Motion to accept was made by Recovering Addicts On The Loose, 2nd was by Centralia NA and passed by all GSR'S one with floor, with friendly corrections.

The <u>Treasurer's report(click here</u> for Budget report) was then given. Motion to accept made by Recovering Addicts On The Loose, 2nd was by Macon Recovery and passed by all GSR'S in a present.

The ASC <u>Subcommittee's</u> each gave reports. These reports includes RCM(<u>click here</u> for RCM report), H&I, LITERATURE, PUBLIC INFORMATION, ACTIVITIES AND OUTREACH. The reports are included in the minutes from the May 7, 2011 ASC.

PLEASE TAKE NOTE THAT YOU WILL NEED TO READ THE RCM REPORT AS THEREARE REGIONAL NOMINATIONS AND REGIONAL MOTIONS THAT NEED TO BE VOTED ON WITH THE RESULTS NEED TO BE BROUGHT BACK TO THE JUNE 4, 2011 ASC. ALL NOMINATIONS AND MOTIONS ARE INCLUDED IN MINUTES. THE MOTIONS ARE ALSO INCLUDED AT THE END OF THESE MINUTES.

OLD BUSINESS:

Elections were held for Area Chair Person and Area Vice Chair Person. Both nominations passed. Please be sure to welcome them to their new positions.

BREAK WAS TAKEN FROM 1:55 PM TO 2:10 PM.

Roll call was taken after returning from break with 9 GSR'S still attending.

After returning from break the next order of business on the agenda was open forum. Some of the highlights are as follows

- 1. United States Fellowship Assembly with the possibility of a workshop to inform the groups about this.
- 2. Revisit motion of region sending budgets back to area for home groups to vote on. The RCM team request that the motion should come back from Primary Purpose Area home group.

NEW BUSINESS:

The area chairperson dissolved Ad-Hoc Committee for Area Inventory at this ASC.

THE FOLLOWING TWO MOTIONS ARE GUDIELINE CHANGES. THE RESULTS ARE TO BE BROUGHT TO THE ASC IN JUNE 4, 2011.

MOTION 04-02-11

MOTION MADE BY: Magic City NA

GROUP OF MOTION: Magic City NA

MOTION READS: PPANA suspend donations to RSC and WSC from June 2011 to October 2011 and divert donations to RSO Debt sent directly to world account #54180. Amend Guideline Article VIII, Section 5, Letter J.

INTENT OF MOTION: To be financially responsible for Debt

FINANCIAL IMPACT: All Monies to be passed on

Motion was 2nd by Centralia NA, discussed on the floor and to go back to home groups for vote.

MOTION 05-07-11

MOTION MADE BY: ASC TREASURER

MOTION READS: To set the prudent reserve for area to 33% of the Annual Total Budgets, would change guideline Article IIII, Section 5, Letter I.

INTENT OF MOTION: To allow area to be fully self-supporting.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Cost of copies.

Motion was 2nd by Centralia NA, discussed on the floor, and to go back to home groups for vote on.

MOTION 05-07-02

MOTION MADE BY: Addict on the floor

MOTION READS: To have core member(s) of the USFA to give a presentation providing information about the possible formation of the USSC.

INTENT OF MOTION: To provide addicts with as much information possible, so that they can make an informed decision.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Facility rent and cost of copies.

Motion 2nd by Macon Recover goes back to home groups for vote.

!!!! GSR'S PLEASE REFER TO YOUR NOTES!!!

PLEASE TAKE NOTE THAT THE NEXT ASC WILL BE ON JUNE 4, 2011. ASC SUBCOMMITTEE GROUPS BEGIN MEETING AT 10:30 AM.

SPEAKER MEETING:

MACON RECOVERY: JULY 1, 2011 carrying dinner beginning at 6:00 pm. Speaker begins at 7:00 pm. Come join in on recovery with us.

Please refer to schedules for address and times of meetings

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

JUNE 25, 2011: BOONVILLE ANNUAL B.B.Q. HARLEY PARK SHELTER HOUSE 2. PLEASE REFER TO FLYERS FOR TIMES.

AUGUST 27, 2011: KIRKSVILLE 1000 HILLS STATE PARK AT THE POINT ANNUAL PICNIC. PEASE REFER TO FLYER AS THEY BECOME AVAILABLE OUT FOR TIMES.

DECEMBER 31, 2011: MACON AT THE MINER'S HALL ANNUAL NEW YEARS EVE. PLEASE REFER TO FLYERS AS THEY BECOME AVAILABLE FOR TIMES.

ACTIVIES ARE IN NEED OF RAFFLE ITEM FOR ALL AREA ACITIVES

JUNE 4, 2011 IS OUR NEXT ASC

GROUP ANNOUNCEMENTS:

BROTHERS IN RECOVERY, MACON: We can always use additional support and would love to see you at one of our meetings. NO ADDICT is EVERY turned away! Let's all remember to put our Primary Purpose FIRST and everything else will take care of itself!

CATCHING RECOVERY NA, MARCELINE: We are a small group; however we are hanging in. We would love to have visitors to come and share their E/S/H.

LIFE CHANGES NA, BOONVILLE: We would like area support. Love you

MACON RECOVERY NA, MACON: Love us Love you

NEVER ALONE NA, BROOKFIELD: Recovery is alive and well in Brookfield. Come visit us and share your E/S/H.

RECOVERING ADDICTS ON THE LOOSE, KIRKSVILLE: Love us we love you.

Motion to close the May ASC was made, 2nd and passes by all GSR'S present at 3:00 pm.

Respectfully Submitted By, Primary Purpose Area Secretary